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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gonzalez, Luis <LGonzalez@claytonwilliams.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2016 6:02 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Randall Hicks
Cc: Gonzalez, Luis; mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'Chris Northcutt'; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Billings, 

Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Clayton Williams Jenna

Randy, please halt any remediation activity at this moment until we meet with OCD and have their remediation approval 
granted. Do not drill any wellbores at this time. Please call me 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>  
Date: 05/03/2016 5:18 PM (GMT‐06:00)  
To: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>  
Cc: "Gonzalez, Luis" <LGonzalez@claytonwilliams.com>, mike@rthicksconsult.com, 'Chris Northcutt' 
<chrisn@brhas.com>, "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, "Billings, Bradford, EMNRD" 
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>  
Subject: RE: Clayton Williams Jenna  

Randall, 

  

Thank you for the information. I notice that figure 6 is titled “Proposed Chloride Flushing Remedy”. At this time, OCD 
does not have a recent remediation proposal for this site, and I believe the last one was denied. Please be advised, as we 
discussed, all work being done at the Jenna Com site is not per an OCD approved remediation proposal. My 
understanding is that one will be formulated based on a delineation of the entire site. Please let me know if this is 
incorrect.  

  

Thanks, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 S. First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 
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O: 575-748-1283 X108 

C: 575-626-0857 

F: 575-748-9720 

  

  

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 3:18 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: 'Gonzalez, Luis'; mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'Chris Northcutt' 
Subject: Clayton Williams Jenna  

  

Mr. Bratcher 

  

To confirm 

  

We will start drilling the test borings on Thursday morning.  We begin with a 110 foot hole near the southwest trench 
that showed the following chloride data: 

  

BH‐1 
SW  0  7110 

 

      

 1  7070       

 2  8960       

 3  8390       
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 4  5930       

 5  3620       

 6  3210       

 10  3430       

       

       

       

       

  

This trench is between trenches B‐7, 8 and 9 on the attached figures.  Here is what these trenches look like: 
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The data allow me to predict that we will see near background chloride levels about 20 feet below grade at this deep 
boring 
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At the second boring, we plan to drill to 30 feet, more or less.  This boring is at the BH‐2, I belive. 

  

Mike Stubblefield has staked the locations and we will have the data worked up for you to see on Thursday morning. 

  

Our expectation is also to see about 70 feet of clay between 20 feet below grade and the 110 foot TD – all dry. 

  

We hope to see you or Heather at the scene.  Best time to show up might be about 11 am or so – we will give you a call 
to tell you when we will be at 70 feet below grade as 70‐110 feet is we really want to look at. 

  

  

Randall Hicks 

R.T. Hicks Consultants 

Cell: 505‐238‐9515 

Office: 505‐266‐5004 

  


